
From: Greg Janes <Greg.Janes@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 4:18 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Steven Mc Kenzie <Steven.McKenzie@cityofchicago.org>; Glenn Angel 

<Glenn.Angel@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: CIC's 50th Gala - hope you can be our guest! 

  

Steve- 

I am notifying you that I attended the CIC Gala as a guest of CIC as a representative of the City of 

Chicago. 

  

  

Greg Janes 

Assistant Corporation Counsel, Administration 

City of Chicago Department of Law 

2 N. LaSalle, Room 320 

Chicago, IL 60602 

312-744-9555 

 www.cityofchicago.org/law 

--- 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein 

and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended 

recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended 

recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-

mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 

respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of 

any e-mail and printout thereof. 

  

  

 

From: Jonah Hess <Jonah.Hess@cicchicago.com> 

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:03 PM 

To: Glenn Angel <Glenn.Angel@cityofchicago.org>; Steven Mc Kenzie 

<Steven.McKenzie@cityofchicago.org>; Greg Janes <Greg.Janes@cityofchicago.org>; Meira Ryan 

http://www.cityofchicago.org/law
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<Meira.Ryan@cityofchicago.org>; Megan Stiarwalt <Megan.Stiarwalt@cityofchicago.org>; John Slagle 

<John.Slagle@cityofchicago.org>; Daniel Asnis <Daniel.Asnis@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: FW: CIC's 50th Gala - hope you can be our guest! 

  

  

Good afternoon, 

  

I think you all have probably either been to or heard of the CIC Holiday party held annually in early 

December. Its something we have always hosted for our clients and partners. However, this year is 

CIC’s 50th anniversary so we are hosting something a little bit different, it’s a Gala Dinner. It is a 

ticketed event, but some of the sponsors donated back a portion of their tickets to be offered to City 

of Chicago partners. I wanted to make sure to extend that invite to you all. 

  

The event is on Thursday, December 5th, at the Geraghty in Pilsen (details are below). Cocktails are at 

5pm, with the program starting at 6pm. We appreciate your partnership and support and would love 

to see you there! 

  

Please let me know if you would like to attend and I will get you registered. 

  

Regards, 

Jonah 

Secure your spot at our anniversary celebration before prices go up on November 13. 

 

  [Warning: External email] 
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CIC's 50th Anniversary Gala: 

Final Week for Early Bird Tickets!  

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

  



 

  

  

Join us for an unforgettable evening celebrating CIC's 50 years of impact and an exciting 

new chapter ahead. This is the final week to secure early bird tickets for $150—prices 

increase to $200 on November 13! Tables are also available for $1,200.   

  

Advance registration is required; walk-ins cannot be accommodated. Dinner will be served 

with vegan and allergy-friendly options available upon request.   

  

Reserve your spot now before prices go up! 

 



  

  

  

Purchase Your Ticket  

 

 

  

  

  

 

 

 

  

Date 

December 5, 2024 | 5 PM 

  

Location 

The Geraghty 

2520 S Hoyne Ave 

Chicago, Illinois 60608, United States (US) 

  

Event Agenda 

5:00 PM – Cocktail Reception 

6:00 PM – Dinner & Program 

  

*Please note that dinner will be served, with vegan and allergy-conscious options available 

upon request 
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Support Our Legacy: Become a Sponsor and Celebrate 50 Years of Excellence! 

 

  

  

  

Join us in celebrating 50 years by becoming a sponsor! We'd love to have you be part of this 

milestone. For more details on sponsorship opportunities, 

contact ryan.akridge@cicchicago.com and check out our sponsorship package. 

  

  

Learn More 
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Follow CIC on LinkedIn, Twitter, and Facebook for more updates! 
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Community Investment Corporation (CIC) is the leading source of financing for the 

acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of affordable rental housing in the Chicago 

area. Since 1984, CIC has provided $1.7 billion in lending to provide homes for 170,450 

people. For more information about CIC and its affordable housing programs, 

visit: www.cicchicago.com. 

 

  

  
 

 

 

 

 

Community Investment Corporation | 222 S. Riverside Plaza Suite 380 | Chicago, IL 60606 

US 

  

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Our Privacy Policy | Constant Contact Data Notice 
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